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CITY OF YAKIMA

Request for Statement of Qualifications
No. 11301Q



Architectural, Engineering, and Planning Consultant Services for Airport Grant Projects for 
Yakima Air Terminal – McAllister Field






Yakima Air Terminal – Mcallister Field
2406 West Washington Avenue, Suite B
Yakima, WA 98903

April 12, 2013

Notice to Consultants
Request for Qualifications No. 11316Q

Yakima Air Terminal – McAllister Field, hereafter referred to as “YAT”, is inviting qualified consultants to submit a statement of qualifications as to their ability to assist the YAT in a variety of Architectural, Engineering, and Planning Consultant Services for Airport Grant Projects.

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned that sealed Requests for Qualifications will be accepted at the Yakima Air Terminal, Airport Administration Office, 2406 West Washington Avenue, Suite B, Yakima, WA 98903 by 5:00 P.M. Monday, 
May 13, 2013 and Respondents names will be publicly read for:

Architectural, Engineering, and Planning Consultant Services for Airport Grant Projects

Request for Qualification Packets are available in the office of the Purchasing Manager, City Hall, Yakima, Washington. 509-575-6093 or on the web at:
www.yakimawa.gov/purchasing/services/specs

Contracts will be subject to the provisions of Executive Order 11246 (affirmative Action to Ensure Equal Employment Opportunity) and to the provisions of Department of Transportation Regulation 49 CFR Part 26 (Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Participation) and 49 CFR Part 30 (Foreign Trade Restriction Clause). Disadvantaged Business Enterprise consultants/firms are encouraged to apply.

The City of Yakima and the Yakima Air Terminal reserve the right to reject any and all RFQ’s.


Dated this 10th day of April, 2013

(Seal)


Sue Ownby, CPPO
Purchasing Manager

Publish on April 12th, and April 26th, 2013
Acct:  11293

CITY OF YAKIMA RFQ NO. 11316Q
Yakima Air Terminal – McAllister Field
Architectural, Engineering, and Planning Consultant Services
for Airport Grant Projects

The Yakima Air Terminal is requesting specific information about your firm in the following Statement of Qualifications.  Please type your response to each of the following questions and return the completed form to the Yakima Air Terminal, Airport Administration Office, 2406 West Washington Avenue, Suite B, Yakima, WA, 98903 by 5:00 p.m., Monday, May 13, 2013

Only the following completed form will be considered in the evaluation process.  If the consulting firm wishes to include additional material, it should be submitted as a separate document.

REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION:  Requests for clarification or additional information must be submitted in writing to:

	Robert K. Peterson, ACE
	Interim Airport Manager
	2406 West Washington Avenue, Suite B
	Yakima, WA 98903
	(509) 575-6149 (office)
	(509) 575-6185 (FAX)
	Rob.peterson@yakimaairterminal.com 

“Submitted in writing” above does include communication via e-mail.  Questions or requests for clarification must be received prior to 5:00 P.M., May 3, 2013.Any requests received after this deadline will not be considered or answered. All requests received prior to the deadline will be responded to, in writing, by the Airport in the form of an addendum and will be distributed by e-mail or FAX to all prospective respondents.

The selection process shall be in accordance with FAA Advisory Circular 150/5100-14D, Architectural, Engineering, and Planning Consultant Services for Airport Grant Projects.  Contracts will be subject to the provisions of Executive Order 11246 (affirmative Action to Ensure Equal Employment Opportunity) and to the provisions of Department of Transportation Regulation 49 CFR Part 26 (Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Participation) and 49 CFR Part 30 (Foreign Trade Restriction Clause).

Due to the nature of Airport Improvement Projects, the firm or firms selected may be retained for one or more years and/or for one or more projects, depending on the firm's qualifications.  Statement of Qualifications will be kept on file at the Airport and be reviewed for each project to select a qualified firm.  Interviews may be requested from selected firms.  Through the next three year period, if your firm's qualifications change, please submit a revised Statement of Qualifications.  

The firm submitting requested information is solely responsible for all costs related to the submittal of their “Statement of Qualifications.”

No cost or fee schedules shall be submitted.


	YAKIMA AIR TERMINAL - MCALLISTER FIELD
	 AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Listed below are types of Airport Improvement Projects the airport may undertake in the next three to five years.  Due to availability of funding and improvement priorities, the projects listed may or may not be accomplished and new projects may be added as conditions warrant.

Only firms having current Statement of Qualifications on record with the Yakima Air Terminal will be considered and then only for projects that match that firms particular field of expertise.  

A.  Expertise is need for: project formulation and pre-design; cost estimating; final design; formulation of plans, specifications and bidding documents; grant application and administration; construction inspection and administration; and close-out documentation services for the following projects.

A-1.		Runway and taxiway design and construction.
	A-2.  		Runway and taxiway rehabilitation and/or reconstruction. 
	A-3.  		Ramp design and construction, including crack sealing and 
			rehabilitation.
	A-4.		Terminal Apron rehabilitation and/or reconstruction.
	A-5.		Snow removal equipment.
	A-6.  		Security fencing.
	A-7.  		Security gates and access control.
A-8.		Emergency electrical generator systems.
	A-9.  		Building design, additions, alterations, construction.
	A-10.  	Airport lighting system improvements and/or modifications, including visual nav-aids.
	A-11. 		Road construction and/or reconstruction.
	A-12. 		Parking lot construction and/or reconstruction.
	A-13. 		Bridge and culvert construction.
	A-14. 		Land clearing, grubbing and grading.
	A-15. 		Structural analysis, pavements.
	A-16. 		Structural analysis, buildings.
	A-17. 		Potable water and sanitary sewer systems.
	A-18.		Storm water systems and permitting.
	A-19. 		Obstruction removal.
A-20. 		Aircraft de-icing facilities design and installation.
A-21. 		Computerized access controls.
	A-22. 		Air cargo facility design and construction.
A-23.		Heating, ventilation and air conditioning systems.

B.  Additional expertise may be needed in the following fields:

	B-1.  		Land acquisition and appraisals.
	B-2.		Land surveys, easements and legal descriptions.
	B-3.  		Equipment purchases, specifications, bids.
B-4. 	Planning, including but not limited to development of Master Plan and/or ALP Update.
	B-5. 		Financial studies and analysis.
	B-6. 		Industrial park feasibility study and implementation.
	B-7. 		Environmental assessment reports. 
B-8.		Environmental impact statements.
	B-9. 		Environmental remediation.
B-10. 		Asbestos study and abatement.
B-11.		Underground storage tank installation, assessment or removal.


STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS SOQ NO. 11316Q
FOR CONSULTING SERVICES
FOR THE
YAKIMA AIR TERMINAL - MCALLISTER FIELD


FIRM:								


SPOKESPERSON/CONTACT:								

TITLE:					

ADDRESS:					

					

					


TELEPHONE:					

FAX:					

E-MAIL ADDRESS:					


Please fill in your response in the space provided following each question.  Only this completed form will be considered in the selection process.

1.  What is your firm’s primary expertise? (please list by number, example - A-1, A-2, B-3 etc. and include years of experience in the field)












2.  Does your firm’s present workload and staffing give you the ability to put key personnel on a project from beginning to completion?








STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS SOQ NO. 11316Q
YAKIMA AIR TERMINAL - MCALLISTER FIELD

3.  What experience does your firm have in FAA, WSDOT or other grant applications and administration? 


























	
4.  Describe recent experience of your existing personnel on airport projects or related work.  On the sheet marked REFERENCES, list the names, addresses, and phone numbers of project sponsors for references.
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5.  What is your firm’s experience in completing projects within the original time frame and cost estimates?













6.  Does your firm have an affirmative action plan?













7.  Is your firm qualified as a DBE in Washington State?  If so, please include registration number.













8.  What other consulting firms does your company utilize as associates, and for what type of projects are they utilized on?
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9.  If selected, can your firm, now or at a future date, begin a project, large or small, on a short notice and maintain sufficient personnel to complete it in a timely manner?












10.  Please provide any other information that you feel uniquely qualifies your firm to provide consulting services for the Yakima Air Terminal.
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A minimum of three (3) references is required.



REFERENCES FOR (FIRM NAME)__________________________________________
Contact Information:






REFERENCES FOR (FIRM NAME)__________________________________________
Contact Information:






REFERENCES FOR (FIRM NAME)__________________________________________
Contact Information:
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